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Community Infrastructure Levy Draft Charging Schedule

Thank you for your notification received on the 22" July 2022 in respect of the above
consultation.

The Coal Authority is a non-departmental public body sponsored by the Department of
Business, Energy & Industrial Strategy. As a statutory consultee, The Coal Authority has a duty
to respond to planning applications and development plans in order to protect the public and
the environment in mining areas.

Our records indicate that within the Bassetlaw District area there are recorded coal mining
features present at surface and shallow depth including; mine entries, fissures and breaklines
and reported surface hazards. These features may pose a potential risk to surface stability and
public safety.

It is noted that this current consultation relates to the Community Infrastructure Levy Draft
Charging Schedule and the two changes proposed. | can confirm that the Planning team at the

Coal Authority have no specific comments to make in respect of this consultation.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you wish to discuss this further.



mailto:planningconsultation@coal.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

_ BA (Hons), DipEH, DipURP, MA, PGCertUD, PGCertSP, MRTPI

Development Team Leader (Planning)



From:

To: The Bassetlaw Plan

Subject: 20220815 Submission of Bassetlaw Community Infrastructure Levy Draft Charging Schedule, July 2022
Sport England response

Date: 15 August 2022 10:07:15

Attachments: image002.png

CIL Submission Notice.pdf
CIL-004 Statement of Modifications.pdf
Importance: High

External Message - Be aware that the sender of this email originates from outside of the Council. Please be
cautious when opening links or attachments in email

Dear [}

Thank you for consulting Sport England on the above,

| can advise that Sport England does not wish to raise any issues or otherwise comment on the
Bassetlaw Community Infrastructure Levy Draft Charging Schedule, July 2022.

Rega rds-

I 'anning Manager T: 07775752451 M: 07775752451

From: The Bassetlaw Plan <TheBassetlawPlan@bassetlaw.gov.uk>

Sent: 22 July 2022 11:39

To: The Bassetlaw Plan <TheBassetlawPlan@bassetlaw.gov.uk>

Subject: Submission of Bassetlaw Community Infrastructure Levy Draft Charging Schedule, July
2022

Importance: High

22" July 2022

Regulation 19 Community Infrastructure Levy Regulations 2010 (as amended): Bassetlaw
Community Infrastructure Levy Draft Charging Schedule, July 2022

Bassetlaw District Council submitted the Bassetlaw Community Infrastructure Levy Draft Charging
Schedule to the Secretary of State for Levelling Up, Housing and Communities on 18 July 2022 for
independent examination in accordance with Regulation 19 of the Community Infrastructure Levy
regulations 2010 (as amended). You are receiving this email because you have previously submitted
a formal representation to the Bassetlaw Community Infrastructure Levy Draft Charging Schedule.
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Bassetlaw Community Infrastructure Levy Draft Charging Schedule

Notice of Submission

Community Infrastructure Levy Regulations 2010

Notice of Submission

Regulation 19

Bassetlaw District Council submitted the Bassetlaw Community Infrastructure Levy Draft
Charging Schedule to the Secretary of State for Levelling Up, Housing and Communities on
18 July 2022 for independent examination. The document has been prepared in accordance
with the Community infrastructure Levy regulations 2010 (as amended).

Availability of Documents

The Bassetlaw Local Plan and supporting documents have been published on the Council’s
website at: www.bassetlaw.gov.uk/bassetlawplan

Paper copies of the submission documents will be made available to view

e at the District Council offices during office hours at:

o Queen’s Buildings, Potter Street, Worksop S80 2AH
o 17B The Square, Retford, DN22 6DB
o at the local libraries listed below:

Location

Address

Opening times

Balmoral Library

Princess Anne Road,
Worksop S81 7EF

Monday 1pm-5:30pm
Wednesday 9:30am- 2:30pm

Bircotes Library

Scrooby Road, Bircotes
DN11 8AD

Monday 9am-5pm
Tuesday 9am-1pm
Thursday 9am-5pm
Friday 9am-1pm
Saturday 9am-1pm

Carlton in Lindrick
Library

Long Lane, Carlton in
Lindrick, S81 9AR

Monday 2pm-5pm
Tuesday 9am-12pm
Wednesday 2pm-5pm
Friday 9am-12pm
Saturday 9am-12pm

Langold Library

Doncaster Road, Langold
S81 9QL

Tuesday & Thursday 1:30pm-5pm
Saturday 9:30am-12:30pm

Misterton Community
Partnership Library

High Street, Misterton DN10
4BU

Tuesday & Thursday 2pm-4pm

Retford Library

Churchgate, Retford, DN22
6PE

Monday-Friday 9am-6pm
Saturday 9am-3:30pm

Tuxford Community
Partnership Library

Lincoln Road, Tuxford,
NG22 OHP

Monday 10:15am-1:15pm

Worksop Library

Memorial Avenue, Worksop,
S80 2BP

Monday-Friday 9am-6pm
Saturday 9:30am-4pm
Sunday 11am-3pm
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Examination in Public

The Bassetlaw Community Infrastructure Levy Draft Charging Schedule will be subject to an
independent examination to be conducted by the Planning Inspectorate. The examination
process is now under the Planning Inspectorate’s control.

The appointed Examiner will examine if the Bassetlaw Community Infrastructure Levy Draft
Charging Schedule meets relevant legislative requirements. The Examiner will review
representations previously made on the document and will consider local evidence. The
examination process may involve hearing sessions where those invited to attend will have
the opportunity to respond to matters raised by the Examiner.

Please note, this is not an opportunity to make further representations regarding the
Bassetlaw Community Infrastructure Levy Draft Charging Schedule. Those who made
representations on the Draft Charging Schedule will, if the Examiner deems it appropriate,
be offered the opportunity to appear at the examination and will be notified about the
examination process by the Programme Officer.

Programme Officer

The Council has appointed an independent Programme Officer to assist, and work under the
direction of, the appointed Examiner throughout the examination process. The Programme
Officer will act as point of contact between the Examiner, the Council and any third parties
participating in the Examination. Contact details for the Programme Officer is available on
the Council’s website at: www.bassetlaw.gov.uk/bassetlawplan
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Bassetlaw CIL Charging Schedule
Statement of Modifications

July 2022

Dassetaw
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This table sets out a number of suggested changes to the draft CIL Charging Schedule (Regulation 16 — August 2021). It is intended to assist
the Inspector in understanding the Council’s position. The suggested changes are considered as being a material change to the schedule, for
example rewording content to change their meaning or application, including revisions to the supporting text. Any changes, if agreed by the
Inspector, will be subject to public consultation after the Examination Hearings and before the adoption of the Local Plan through the Main
Madifications process. This is in line with the guidance as set out below.

The Planning Practice Guidance (Paragraph: 034 Reference ID: 25-034-20190901Revision date: 01 09 2019) includes a section on what a local
planning authority can do if they wish to make changes to the Charging Schedule before it is submitted for its Examination. It confirms where the
Local Planning Authority make changes to a draft charging schedule the charging authority (the Council) must set these out in a ‘statement of
modifications’ (as defined in regulation 11(1) of the Community Infrastructure Levy Regulations 2020).

The table identifies any new/additional text in purple, with deleted text being shown as struck through. The table should be read in conjunction
with the draft CIL Charging Schedule (Regulation 16 — August 2021) and the modifications schedule and are set out in document order.



http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2010/948/regulation/11/made



Page no

Paragraph/
Policy/Figure/Map

Proposed Modification

Reason for Proposed
Modification

retail can secure CIL as part of a viable development - £100 per sgm - as outlined
in Table 1 below.

4 Paragraph 3.1 Amend first sentence to: The Infrastructure Delivery Plan Update, 2023 2022 Factual correction to
(IDP) and the Whole Plan Viability Assessment 2823 2022 (WPVA) provide the reflect evidence base
detailed evidence required to support CIL and demonstrate deliverability of the | date change
Local Plan.

4 Paragraph 3.5 Delete 3.5: FheBP-identifies-that-the-total-cost-efinfrastructure-needed-acress | Factual correction to

he-District-will-costin-exce : i i Srow . reflect updated evidence
gen ed-byv-thelocaHPtan-spatia ategy-—hetaen FHOA A tHeHRE-E3aP base
justifi i i istrict—The IDP identifies that
the total known cost of infrastructure needed across the district will cost around
£52m. This figure is based on the growth levels identified by the local plan and
the supporting evidence base documents (where funding is known or estimated).
The ‘identified’” funding gap is therefore £52m, however this is off-set against
expected developer contributions which are estimated to be around £32 million.
As such, the ‘infrastructure’ funding gap is expected to be circa £19m. The
estimated CIL receipts is likely to be around £11m. As there are multiple
infrastructure items which cannot be costed at this time, the ‘infrastructure’
funding gap for the District is likely to be significantly higher than £19m, which
justifies the retention and review of CIL across the District.

5 Paragraph 3.6 Amend first sentence to: To help determine the level of the CIL charge, the Factual correction to
Bassetlaw Whole Plan Viability Assessment 2023 2022, looked at the viability reflect evidence base
and deliverability of the Local Plan and the potential to review the CIL charge date change
within the District.

6 Paragraph 3.15 Amend second sentence to: Therefore, the Whole Plan Viability Assessment 2624 | Factual correction to
2022 has tested the viability of the larger strategic sites that will be relied on to | reflect evidence base
deliver the Local Plan spatial strategy. date change

6 Paragraph 3.20 Amend to: The WPVA shows that only convenience A% E(a)-food supermarket | To respond to

representation by Dooba
Developments Ltd






Page no

Paragraph/
Policy/Figure/Map

Proposed Modification

Reason for Proposed
Modification

6 Paragraph 4.1 Amend second and third sentence to: The Bassetlaw Local Plan proposes a | Factual correction to
minimum of 38,649 10,476 new dwellings across the District from 2020 to 28637 | reflect Local Plan housing
2038. Approximately 3639 3,377 units are expected to be brought—forward | requirement and plan
andflorwill be allocated as housing up to 2037 2038. period
7 Paragraph 4.2 Amend second sentence to: 25% of the greenfield units and 45 20% of the | Factual correction to
brownfield units will be affordable and so will be CIL exempt. reflect Local Plan
affordable housing
requirement
7 Paragraph 4.3 Amend last sentence to: At £20 per sgm it is estimated that there will be at least | Factual correction to
£5:06-11m generated by CIL as a result of residential development which is well | reflect updated evidence
within the estimated Infrastructure Funding Gap of £89-52m. base
7 Paragraph 5.4 Amend to: Details of how the Council will collect the CIL funds and then pass | Explanatory text change
monies onto local communities wil-be is detailed in the annual Infrastructure | to clarify approach taken
Funding Statement.
8 Paragraph 6.2 Amend first sentence to: All comments received during this consultation on the | Factual correction to
Draft Charging Schedule will be submitted in Jaruary2022 July 2022 to the | reflect Local
Planning Inspectorate for independent examination. Development Scheme
8 Paragraph 6.3 Amend last sentence to: The Council anticipates that the CIL Charging Schedule | Factual correction to
will be brought into effect by Becember2622-July 2023. reflect Local
Development Scheme
9 Bassetlaw Amend development type: To respond to
Community Development type Zone Proposed rate representation by Dooba

infrastructure Levy
Draft Charging
Schedule

Residential C3 use class Whole District £20
Residential C4 use class Whole District £20
Local Plan residential site Whole District £0
allocations of 50 or more units

Al E (a) food supermarket retail Whole District £100

convenience
All other uses Whole District £0

Development Ltd







The Bassetlaw Community Infrastructure Levy Draft Charging Schedule will be subject to an
independent examination to be conducted by the Planning Inspectorate. The examination process is
now under the Planning Inspectoratea€™s control.

The appointed Examiner will examine if the Bassetlaw Community Infrastructure Levy Draft Charging
Schedule meets relevant legislative requirements. The Examiner will review representations
previously made on the document and will consider local evidence. The examination process may
involve hearing sessions where those invited to attend will have the opportunity to respond to matters
raised by the Examiner.

In accordance with Regulation 16 the Council is proposing two changes to the charging schedule. In
accordance with Regulation 19(4) attached is the statement of modifications submitted to the
Secretary of State. As set out by Regulation 21(5) if you wish to be heard by the examiner in relation
to the modifications please submit your request via email to planning.policy@bassetlaw.gov.uk by
Friday 19 August 2022. Please state which modification you wish to be heard, by reference to the
statement of modifications.

The Council has appointed an independent Programme Officer to assist, and work under the direction
of, the appointed Examiner throughout the examination process. The Programme Officer will act as
point of contact between the Examiner, the Council and any third parties participating in the
Examination. Contact details for the Programme Officer is available on the Councila€™s website at:

www.bassetlaw.gov.uk/bassetlawplan

Attached to this email are the Notice of Submission for the CIL Draft Charging Schedule. -

TP

Planning Policy Manager,
Tel.: (01909) 533533
Bassetlaw District Council
Queens Buildings

Potter Street, Worksop,
S80 2AH, Nottinghamshire


mailto:planning.policy@bassetlaw.gov.uk
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